= 🗇	Verbrier Heath System #Schurch American	
Me Presie		
Gashaud	ne Hoer Schelas Academic Program @ Protocole @ Advice A Present @ Schelas A Present @ Schelas A Present	
Uses	Rear ()	
Benetije - Calendar		
Care- Contrologie	See how students are progressing towards meeting their minimum required number of weeks in rach of your Graded Course Ritistion categories. The new instances in a scattery page and attacks a late in grow is particle for initial and pasket more restains. Each meters page in a fidaleyed is week, with the required weeks to each meters of the address o	
Controllars and Discovery	The second	
Forbalian - Grinduna -		
transition of the second se	6 Students 22 Intervet over stat developmentations (black) 22 Intervet decent tax terretations for some	
Germania Marza	New A Markets	
Andrea Dieter Petersee	Highlights	
Projects Metzoria	Produkt Amerika Amerika	
Breach weavers - Breach weavers -	- West 10, 202 56 User 2 5 5	
Street and Street	Ne	
Work design in Enternalising in		67.0
Pertifications = Need a kittle Indu	Car → C	
and the second	5 " / 4 " / » · / »	
	r ja ja a ja la la la la la la	
A State of the Action of the A		
A STATE OF STATE		
A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY.		
and the second se		
The second se		

Streamlining ACGME Accreditation

How Medtrics Supports Residency Program Compliance and Continuous Improvement



Table of Contents

01	Executive Summary
02	Meeting the Demands of ACGME Accreditation
03	Curriculum Management Aligned with ACGME Expectations
05	Clinical Scheduling, Rotation Oversight and Supervision
07	Resident Evaluation and CCC Management
09	Faculty Documentation and Program Evaluation (PEC)
12	Case Logs, Procedural Experience & Credentialing
15	Work Hours, Supervision, and Clinical Experience
17	Resident Documentation and Credential Compliance
19	Well-Being, Time-Off Management and Psychological Safety
22	Site Visit Preparation and Documentation Management
23	Strategic Implementation Recommendations
25	Conclusion: A Smarter Foundation for ACGME Accreditation

Executive Summary

Graduate medical education programs must meet the detailed and evolving requirements set by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME). For institutional leaders, maintaining compliance requires year-round coordination, documentation, and oversight across curriculum design, clinical training, faculty development, and resident support. As programs grow in size and complexity, the challenge of tracking progress, documenting supervision, and managing milestones becomes increasingly difficult without the proper infrastructure in place.

This paper outlines how Medtrics, a flexible, all-in-one education management platform, supports residency program leadership in meeting ACGME standards through integrated tools that promote clarity, consistency, and continuous improvement. From milestones-based evaluations and credential tracking to clinical scheduling, case logging, and CQI dashboards, Medtrics helps programs streamline their core accreditation workflows while staying focused on high-quality education and patient care.

Built with the operational needs of graduate medical education in mind, Medtrics allows residency programs to reduce administrative burden, support cross-functional collaboration, and maintain a clear record of compliance. By unifying disconnected processes into a single, intuitive system, institutions can meet ACGME expectations in a way that strengthens program performance and supports long-term success.

Meeting the Demands of ACGME Accreditation

The ACGME Common Program Requirements define the structural, educational, and operational expectations for all accredited residency programs. These requirements span curriculum design, clinical supervision, evaluation, faculty oversight, and the learning environment. Each ACGME requirement falls into one of three categories:



Core requirements define essential elements every program must have in place.



Detail requirements describe preferred structures and processes for meeting core expectations.



Outcome requirements specify the competencies residents are expected to demonstrate as they progress.

Together, these elements create a tightly interconnected framework that shapes every aspect of program design and delivery. Requirements are cumulative, cross-referenced, and continuously evaluated, requiring accurate documentation and coordinated oversight across multiple roles and systems.

For program directors, coordinators, and faculty, the day-to-day reality of ACGME compliance includes managing evaluation cycles, tracking curriculum alignment, monitoring clinical supervision, maintaining credentialing data, and preparing for committee reviews and site visits. This work often relies on manual processes or disconnected tools, which increases the administrative burden and reduces transparency.

Medtrics is designed to support these demands. Built for graduate medical education, the platform brings curriculum, evaluation, scheduling, credential tracking, and performance reporting into a single, cohesive system. Each tool reflects the structure of ACGME oversight, enabling programs to manage compliance within the natural flow of program operations.

By aligning platform capabilities with accreditation priorities, Medtrics helps GME teams stay organized, responsive, and ready for continuous improvement.

Curriculum Management Aligned with ACGME Expectations

Residency programs must design and maintain a curriculum that supports progressive, competency-based education. The Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) requires programs to define educational objectives, organize both didactic and clinical experiences, and align instruction with the six ACGME Core Competencies. These expectations apply across all specialties and demand structured oversight of content delivery, evaluation methods, and learning outcomes.

Medtrics supports this work through a centralized curriculum management system designed specifically for graduate medical education (GME). Programs use the platform to map objectives to milestones, organize rotations by postgraduate year (PGY) level, and track both classroom and clinical instruction against established competencies. Integrated tools allow administrators to document course content, share educational resources, assign teaching roles, and maintain visibility into curriculum coverage over time.

For institutions with multiple programs or distributed training sites, Medtrics standardizes curriculum structure and documentation. Program leaders can identify content gaps, ensure consistency across locations, and maintain version-controlled records that reflect current accreditation and institutional goals.

By consolidating curriculum planning, delivery, and oversight into a single platform, Medtrics helps residency programs manage compliance, improve coordination, and support high-quality education.

Curriculum Documentation Features

- Curriculum mapping aligned with ACGME milestones and program objectives
- **Didactic and clinical scheduling** organized by PGY level and competency domain
- Rotation resource folders for syllabi, objectives, and instructional materials
- Role-based dashboards for directors, coordinators, and faculty
- Version-controlled curriculum records with update history and audit trails

Curriculum-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 4.2: Educational Components

Standards 4.3-4.9: ACGME Core Competencies

Standard 4.10: Curriculum Organization

Standard 5.5: Program Evaluation and Improvement

Medtric	s AI - Curriculum I	Mapping								
	& Objective Texts									
	n map Season Objectives to Course (Objectives. Expand down to Secolar Objectives to may the relationships.								
		776								
Filters										
Academic Level	Seeing 13 of 13 issuits			Acodemic Year Sering 2 of 2 mode Aug 01, 2023 - Jun 30, 2024		* *			CreeRs Number of Cred	h -
	Rotation Steing Stat (Directo			Construction of the second sec	Course has objectives		Course has sessions		Course has sched	963.1
Sweet COR	an tanan 1930 na bahari						Yet		Smith	Carb
										1.000
										(Bitest) 👄
2 Courses										Hereburg Depolation (H
SearchCourt	uni Plarm, Detrophar)									
and international	eter i									Generi
	lealth System - School of	f Medicine								13 Jun 2025, 12:3 by Machiner Admin (Cam Fac
D Cody/		Name/Description					Type/Lovel	Start & Fed Date		Created & Updated Date
	601000	Bochemistry and Molecular Medicine				Venter		Mar. M 3 2021-315 and		Thu, Dec 7, 2023
	444	For sector the thereic is processes where and where is fining upper	and The last	ne exitine the initiality		Syna	N MSB	Man. May 13, 2024		The. Aur. 733, 51275
	17.56.554CMS						545 C	Debuts	_	
•	BMED1000-SESS8	Cenetic Information Flow and Processing An in-logath optic action of genetic with matter flow and processing th	ni qerattin	ed Classification, Muskerty w			Lab	BV TENDS		7
		(percent and)	Code	5 9E 950M Objectives						
	(management)		MED:2000- ESSB-CRUT	Describe the mechanisms of gene expression and regulation.						
			and the second							
	Contraction of the	3	E350-OB/2	Analyze ganetic mutations and their impact on protein function.						
	- EMACHERICALIST		-							
			1558-09/1	Datata paretic anglewaring and ha potential in medicine,						
	EINELLER INCOME.			Evaluate methods for studying genetic diseases.						
	Energy and		E358-08,4							
		21		Apply knowledge of genetics in diagnosing and treating diseases.						
			1							
Ø	BMED1000-SESSS	Genetic Information Flow and Processing - Large Group An Indeptmention of genetic Information flow and processing th	and the starts	annon Modern Mari			Large Group	60 minutes		-
0	BMED1000 56557	Genetic Information Flow and Processing - Lecture					Lecture	\$0 minutes		-
12	BMED1000-5E556	An in depth control lon of genetic information flow and proceeding th Genetic Information Flow and Processing - Small Group					Small Group	60 million (100		-
1	INCIDE000 SESSA	An In-depth-exploration of genetic information flow and processing th Metabolic Pathways and Regulation - Flipped Classroom					Lie	60 minutes		-
12	BNED1000-SESS1	An in-depth explanation of metabolic pathways and equilation through Metabolic Pathways and Regulation - Large Group	pathaedd	annon. Staterty all			Large Group	iD minutes		
	EMED1000 5E553	Avio-depth exploration of restability at ways and regulation through Metabolic Pathways and Regulation - Lacture	To be ge gro	up. Stuckerts will engag			Large Group.	60 minutes		
Ø		An in-depth-exploration of metabolic pathways and regulation through	helenes.	Autorits will ensuine wit						-
Ø	#MED1000-95552	Metabolic Pothways and Rogulation - Small Group An in-releptive prioration of metabolic pathways and regulation through	hometer	up. Students will engag			SnallGroup	60 millionge		2.1
2	BMED1000 555512	Molecular Barls of Disassa - Figured Classroom An invident registration of molecular basis of disease through a Report	d classroom.	Students will engine w			Life (60 minutes		4
12	INEDIO00 SESSI	Molecular Basis of Disease - Large Group An in-health resting that of molecular basis of disease through a large					Large Group	6D-Hillings		
0	BMED1000-555511	Molecular limit of Disasse Lucture					Lecture	60 minuter		-
(2)	(IMEDIL000-SESSED)	An in-depth exploration of medicular basis of disease through a lecture Molecular Basis of Disease - Small Group					Smell Group	s0 newtes		
	0010000000000	An iv-depthagentiction of melecular basis of disease through a small	prosp. Stock	ets will engage with cor.			10002030	CHARLES AND		

A sample Medtrics curriculum view showing instructional hours by PGY level and alignment to ACGME Core Competencies. Users can track content coverage, identify gaps, and manage updates in real time.

Clinical Scheduling, Rotation Oversight and Supervision

Residency programs must organize clinical assignments in a way that reflects educational objectives, resident readiness, and patient safety. The ACGME requires rotation schedules to account for PGY level, appropriate supervision, and comparability across participating sites. Programs are also expected to assign site directors, document supervisory roles, and maintain Program Letters of Agreement (PLAs) for each required location.

Medtrics brings these components together in a centralized scheduling platform built for graduate medical education. Program teams can manage master rotation schedules, clinic shifts, call coverage, and time-off requests in one system. The interface automatically checks for credential eligibility, work-hour limits, and scheduling conflicts, helping coordinators ensure that assignments are appropriate and compliant.

	ations								
✓ Atti	a kathe								
A inp	ort Rotation								low Rotatio
•	Iters								
Graded	Course Rotation Seaath	Sin Judg stational							
-	r is used Retarms	 Meet 200 			-	-			
								(i) Lecal	-8 Pit
198	lotations							100	
	eth (Name, Coder								
200	n n drama, close								_
	d iş (sed rat)								Cener and
Medt	rics Health System - School of Medicine IT: Rotations						try Ada	13 Jan 202	
ø	Nore: & Cede	Graduel Rocation	He	Scheikän	highervisions	Advin: Rovinder	Excase.	-	
	Demotokge-Atrue	[DM001] Demutiting: Solution	Protect Child Hear University College of Machone	25	2	1+	164	780	
-	Democratic Annal		Creatives Creates Conege Creations			Angeotox 214	an and a state of the state of		reactivate
-						Representation of the local division of the		danit .	10000
0	Dective Placeholder	(ER300) Energency Medicine (vication)	Allection Meditrics Health East	22		1 14Devs	No	TE.	10
0	Elective Placebolder	[ERGIQ] Environmentation (vication) [ENT215] Entropressurable in Medicine (relation)		22	1	1 14Devs 1 0Devs	No No	ND NO	1
	Beclint Plantakler Interactione Entroprenue/high Modeline Ballay		Meanings Health East Silver Was Institute for Madical Research				500 D	1977-1	1 1
0	Decline Decelobler Interface Decelobler Endogrammer Anglin Mudicine - Bullav Satting and Community Mudicine - Demail Genetise Genetise	ENT215Ettragreementing in Medicine (notation)	Menning-Henning Carr. Sir un fall with the Ministra Patient of Madical Patient on Silf und falls in the Ministra Of Menning Charlos Carrows Silf and falls in the Ministra Of Menning Charlos Carrows	15		1 0Dins	No	30	1 1 1 1
0	Bertin Bechelder International Einsteinen Linky in Middher-Ballay Matternation Fareforen Community Middher-Ballay General Matches - Can Subschriften	[ENT215] Entropy was reliable for Machine Instantion [ENT215] Entropy Matchine (Instantion)	Methics Learn Care. Brywina honosof Y Madkal Rosson (h Brywina honosof Y Madkal Rosson (h Phrintes Methics To Madria Rosson) Phrintes Methics To Matring Scientific Phristian Methics (hannes (h	15 12	1	1 ODina 1 IADaya	No No	No We	
	Declar Plotohikin International Erkiterana Johly Moldche-Balay International Community Moldche- Fandher all Community Moldches- Fandher all Community Moldches- General Manches-Case Moldchestels Erkelterana Erkelterana Erkelterana Moldchestels	ENT223[EdmogrammerAdgeh:Meditaba(meditaba) (%MCK2]Exemp / Meditaba (meditaba) (%MCK20] Edword Meditaba (meditaba)	Methics Learn Car. Brywina hortosh for Modul Rosson (h Brweine hortosh for Modul Rosson (h Phranas Methics) Tachtag Stappa Phranas Methoda Stateling Stappa	15 12 12	1	1.00mm 1.140mm 1.140mm	No No Ny	No We Yet	e e
	Dector Proceedings Services and Environmental My Modeline - Bulley Services - Services Services - Services Serv	EN7212[6maywawahab Maddala Unadord J34000[6wah Shadha Unadord SCH102]Celesti Maddala Unadord SCH102]Celesti Maddala Unadord SCH102[Celesti Maddala	Metricis Handh Cale: Brille Visit Ingelse for Medical Resource Statuse Institution for Medical Resource Protocol Institution for Medical Resource Protocol Institution Status (Status) Protocol Institution Status) Architecto College (FOCIale Handh)	12 12 13 13 13	1 1 1 0	1 00m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m	No No No No	No Yes Yes	1 1 1
	Declar Plotohikin International Erkiterana Johly Moldche-Balay International Community Moldche- Fandher all Community Moldches- Fandher all Community Moldches- General Manches-Case Moldchestels Erkelterana Erkelterana Erkelterana Moldchestels	EN7212] En revenuer das in Medicine instature (statos) (seato Antonio e instature) (SAMSSI (seato Medicine instature) (SAMSSI (seatori Medicine instature)	Methologisette Care Brywine honosof for Maddar Rossongh Brywine honosof for Maddar Rossongh Phonosof The Standard Rossongh Phonosof Rossong at Maddard and Barnedius Sciences	1 7 7 12	1 1 1 0	1 00m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140ms 1 140ms	No No No No	No Wi Yes No	e e
	Decla Processor services Determined Determined by Modelse - Balay Samora Canada Modelse - Canada Samora Canada Modelse - Canada Samora	EN7212[6maywawahab Maddala Unadord J34000[6wah Shadha Unadord SCH102]Celesti Maddala Unadord SCH102]Celesti Maddala Unadord SCH102[Celesti Maddala	Wethin's reader Care. Brywine Institute for MacKai Reasongh Brweine Institute for MacKai Reasongh Phrinters Printense To Starting Graphia Phryme Analeses of MacKai and Barnedular Sciences Analas Gorder of Care Heath (and Care and Care Heath (12 12 13 13 13	1 1 1 0	1 00m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m	No No No No	No Yes Yes	1 1 1
	Decla Procession Decla Proces	EN7212[6maywawardys kMedistwo Instatory ji Sabbil(Swedy Swedistwo Instatory ICAN302[Celerati Medicine Siratistik SAH302[Celerati Medicine Siratistik SH4332[Celerati Medicine Siratistik SH4332[Celerati Medicine Celeration]	Metricis vesto Cue: Brief Mathematica Massari Brief Mathematica Massari Marana Mathematica Massari Marana Mathematica Mathematica Marana Mathematica Mathematica Marana Mar	15 12 14 15 15 13	1 1 1 0	1 00m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 00m	50 50 50 50 50 50 50	Ao Yes Yes Yes	N N N N
	Decla Procession Decla Procession Decla Procession Physics - Safary Tender and Physics - Safary Tender and Physics - Safary Safary - Safary Safary Safary - Safary	EN7212[6maywww.ardyb.hMdbibe.inadord jraeco2[caedy.baddbe.jmatory] (Xh102][caedy.Mddbibe.bddfalad (Sh102][caedy.Mddbibe.bddfalad (Sh102][caedy.hdb;hdb;pddfalad (Sh102][caedy.hdb;hdb;pddfalad (Sh102][caedy.hdb;hdb;pddfalad (Sh102][caedy.hdb;hdb;pddfalad (Sh102][caedy.hdb;hdb;pddfalad)	Wettriks vestri Cure: Brief visit Ingeland for Maddar Basardyn Stellen Sinder Maddar Basardyn Stellen Stellen for Maddar Basardyn Straego Frederiaet Stellen Fangeland Stellen Stellen for Oblek in ewit Starneduit Starnen Frederia Kanadi Calego (FOcker Hath) Frederia Kanadi Calego (FOcker Hath) Frederia Kanadi Calego (FOcker Hath) Frederia Kanadi Calego (FOcker Hath)	13 12 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 00m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 140m 1 100m 1 00m	No No No No No No No No	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	N N N N N
	Decla Photokike Decamana Decamana Atta in Machine - Balay Tankara Camanah Machine - Balay Tankara Camanah Machine - Bana Second	EN7212[6mpsymerative instance [saeted]sees/seesine instance (Sh1920[Seese/seesines/seesines/ [sh1920[Seese/seesines/ sh1920[Seese/seesines/ ph1920[Seese/seesines/ ph1920[Seese/seesines/ ph1920[Seese/seesines/states/ ph1920[Seese/seesines/states/	Metricis version (Law: Brief vise Institute for Medical Reason (m Brief vise Institute for Medical Reason (m Brief vise Institute for Medical Reason (m Brief vise Medical Medical Reason (m Medical Brief vise Institute for Medical Reason (m Medical Brief vise of Octobar Heater) Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical Rea Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical Rea Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical Read Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical Read Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical Read Program Academ of Medical Read Brief Medical	15 12 13 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 00m 1 10m 1 10m 1 10m 1 10m 1 10m 1 00m 1 00m 1 00m 1 00m	No No No No No No No	No Yes Yes Yes Yes No	1 N N N N N
	Decla Photokike Decla Photokike - Salay Decla Photokike - Salay Catalog Matchies - Galay Catalog Matchies - Gal Catalog M	EN7212[6mpseumondus inMatidae Instalant [34000[search Medities Instalant] [34000[search Medities Instalant]	Wethink Hearth Care: Service Service	5 22 3 3 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1.00m 1.140m 1.140m 1.140m 1.140m 1.140m 1.00m 1.00m 1.00m 1.00m 1.140m	50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	No Yes Yes Yes No Yes	

Credentialing requirements and site agreements link directly to clinical schedules, helping program staff validate readiness and maintain compliance across training sites.

Each rotation can be linked to required credentials, site-specific objectives, and supervision expectations. Medtrics allows program leaders to define attending responsibilities, assign preceptors, and document PGY-level supervision models. This structure enables programs to maintain progressive autonomy while ensuring that supervision aligns with the resident's skill level and patient acuity.

Edit Schedule	User Confirmation		×	×	
User; Kim Briggs 1: August 03 - August 30	This user has 1 rotation assigned betw assignment will result in an overlap be sure you want to continue?			_	
Emergency Medicine 02 (Medtrics Hospital Site			07/28/2024		
Primary Rotation?		Yes	No dimension	61 days	
Optional Suffix					
Selective 01 (Medtrics Hospital East)		* 07/29/202	4 08/25/2024		Built-in alerts help
Primary Rotation?				28 davs	program staff prevent
Optional Suffix		1 week 2 wee	ita Sweeka Awanita	20 0093	
optional sumx					scheduling errors by
					flagging missing or
		1211122111	20200		
Rotation* Core Rotation 01 (Medtrics School of Medicine)		Start Date" 08/03/2024	End Date* 08/30/2024 +Ad		expiring credentials
Core rotation of (medicics school of medicine)		08/03/2024	08/30/2024	a	tied to clinical
Toggle End Date					
1 week 2 weeks 3 weeks 4 weeks					assignments.
Optional Suffix					

Administrators can also upload and track site documentation, including PLA renewal dates, site director designations, and location-specific protocols. Built-in dashboards compare educational objectives, evaluation results, and supervisory coverage across sites, supporting data-driven oversight of distributed clinical training.

N OT PAEDICINE				🖨 Institutio	Custom Fields Filtering	×	
Harve Siline					Clinical Site Casefoads	*	
Sites					Demographic & Geographic Data	×	
					Attiliation Details	~	
					Student Experience	~	
Provident Company and	State		• The	com Fields Filtering Click the	Ambulatory Services	~	Dashboard view
					Student Housing		
					Accreditations	~	displaying learning
9 Sites					Organizational Profile		objectives,
Search ISile Norme, Code, Typel					Clinical Site Information	23	supervision models,
Name	Code	Employer	Internal/External	Programs A	Research	0.00	
BHAMC] Blue Haven Animal Medical Center	BHAMC		External	0 1	Strategiers,	10	and evaluation
(EVEH) Evergroom Veterinary Emergency Hospital	EVEH		Internal	0 a	Clinical Site Demographics	×	summaries across
		Default		1	COE (Council on Education) Demographics	×	
(GH) Grandview Hospital	СН	Default	External	0 3 8	Clinical & Service Details		training sites—used
(GPVI) Golden Plains Veterinary Institute	GPVI		External	a a A	Level of Trauma Center		to monitor
[MSN] Medtrics School of Numing	MSN		Internal	0 2	Average Daily Census		comparability and
[MSOM] Medizics School of Medicine	MSOM	Default	Internal	0 2	Average Daily Census		
[MSVM] Meditrics School of Veterinary Medicine	MSVM		Internal	P 2	Emergency Department Status Select an option	~	support ACGME site
					Clerkship Rotation Available		requirements.
[OVTH] Oakridge Veterinary Teaching Hospital	OVTH		Internal	0 6	Clerkship Rotation Available		
(PVH) Pacific Veterinary Hospital	PVH		External	0 1			
						_	
	Madeu	with W by Medicica			TFilter #Clear	* Close	

By integrating scheduling, site oversight, and credential validation, Medtrics provides programs with the necessary infrastructure to deliver structured, well-supervised clinical education across all training locations.

Scheduling and Supervision Features

- **Multi-site rotation scheduling** with conflict detection and credential checks
- **Preceptor and site director assignments** linked to rotation settings
- Centralized management of clinic, call, and time-off schedules
- **PGY-based supervision models** and role documentation
- PLA tracking with version history and alerting
- Comparability dashboards for distributed clinical training environments

Scheduling-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 1.2 – 1.5: Participating Sites and Supervision **Standard 4.10:** Curriculum Structure **Standard 6.6 – 6.11:** Supervision and Accountability

Standard 6.19: Transitions of Care

Standard 6.20 – 6.22: Clinical and Educational Work Hour Design

Resident Evaluation and CCC Management

ACGME standards require structured evaluation systems that provide timely feedback, facilitate milestone tracking, and enable informed oversight by the Clinical Competency Committee (CCC). Programs must assess resident performance across multiple domains, synthesize feedback through the CCC, and support each resident's progression toward independent practice. These requirements extend across rotation-level assessments, semi-annual milestone reviews, and individualized learning plans. Medtrics equips programs with flexible, milestone-linked evaluation tools that simplify data collection and enhance insight. Administrators can build customized evaluation forms for clinical rotations, didactic sessions, simulation activities, and procedural skills, each aligned with ACGME Core Competencies and specialty-specific milestones. Forms can include quantitative ratings, narrative comments, and automated links to relevant milestones or entrustable professional activities (EPAs).

Faculty, peers, and other evaluators can submit assessments through any device, with role-based workflows that manage approvals, edits, and comment visibility. Evaluation data automatically feed into CCC dashboards, providing committee members with a consolidated view of each resident's trajectory. Milestone progress is visualized by domain and over time, making it easier to identify trends, flag potential concerns, and build targeted remediation plans.

Medtrics also supports narrative tracking, editable comment preparation for the Medical Student Performance Evaluation (MSPE), and longitudinal dashboards that consolidate individual and cohort-wide performance data. These features reduce manual reporting, shorten CCC preparation time, and help programs deliver consistent, well-documented feedback throughout the academic year.

By centralizing evaluations and milestone tracking, Medtrics enables GME teams to manage continuous resident assessment with consistency, transparency, and institutional alignment.

Evaluation and CCC Features

- Custom evaluation templates linked to milestones, rotations, and PGY level
- Multi-source evaluation input (faculty, peers, staff, and more)
- Visual dashboards for milestone progress and CCC review
- Editable narrative comments for MSPE and annual review
- Remediation and individualized learning plan tools
- **Longitudinal reporting** for cohort trend analysis and board readiness



rotation. CCC members can monitor milestone progress, review evaluator comments, and flag areas for individualized support.

Evaluation-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 5.1 – 5.2: Resident Evaluation and Final Evaluation

Standard 5.3: Clinical Competency Committee

Standard 4.7: Practice-Based Learning and Improvement

Standard 4.3 – 4.9: ACGME Competencies

Faculty Documentation and Program Evaluation (PEC)

ACGME sets clear expectations for how programs document faculty participation in graduate medical education. Program leaders must track instructional assignments, verify board certification and licensure, and log scholarly activity for all teaching staff. They are also responsible for conducting annual faculty evaluations and using that feedback to guide program improvements. Most programs manage these responsibilities through a Program Evaluation Committee (PEC), which oversees the Annual Program Evaluation (APE) and drives continuous quality improvement. Medtrics gives GME leaders the tools to manage faculty oversight from a single interface. The platform tracks faculty demographics, licensure, and certification across core and non-core teaching staff. Assignments are linked directly to courses, rotations, and didactic sessions, allowing program directors to maintain clear records of instructional responsibility.

Residents complete evaluations at the rotation level, which are then aggregated for longitudinal review and analysis. Faculty can access their feedback through role-based dashboards that highlight trends in teaching performance and outline expectations for instruction, scholarship, and engagement. Program directors can use these insights to support professional development and align faculty contributions with broader program goals.

To support program-wide review, Medtrics also offers structured tools for the Program Evaluation Committee. PEC members can track progress against prior APE action plans, review aggregated evaluation data, and document outcomes from annual review meetings. Version-controlled notes, supporting files, and permission-based access ensure that APE documentation remains current, secure, and aligned with ACGME expectations.

By consolidating faculty data and program evaluation workflows, Medtrics allows GME teams to meet accreditation requirements while supporting continuous improvement and faculty growth.

Evaluation and CCC Features

- Faculty role tracking linked to courses, rotations, and sessions
- Licensure and board certification status management
- Resident-completed faculty evaluations with longitudinal trend review
- Faculty dashboards with access to feedback, expectations, and documentation
- Structured APE tracking and PEC meeting documentation
- Version-controlled files and role-based access for secure program oversight

				PASSWORD STATUS	
			Miranda Balindey -	Your current password has been in use for 441 days	
	0	Dif chaoj.	* miranda@medtricslab.com	Change password	
		Phone:		Signature	
21-	(A)	Pager :		Consider saving your signature below to simplify the process of signing various documents and evaluations in Medtrics.	
 For best square p 	Update Delete For best results, upload a square photo (1:1 ratio), JPG or PNG format, max 5MB.			A B A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	
Personal E	Oocuments				
Active In	active			+ Add Document or Certification	
Search Docur	ment Type				
File	ID Number	ired for Com Expiration	Upload Information	Action	
	51 T.	20 - 20 - 20			
File BLS Cert	ID Number No ID rtification (Re	Expiration Feb 11, 2026	Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025		
File BLS Cert HIPAA Cert File	ID Number No ID rtification (Re ID Number	Expiration Feb 11, 2026 237 days equired for Co Expiration	Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 Ompliance) Upload Information	Solution	
File BLS Cert HIPAA Cer	ID Number No ID rtification (Re	Expiration Feb 11, 2026 237 days	Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 ompliance)	👁 View 🛆 Download 🌶 Edit 🏥 Delete	
File BLS Cert HIPAA Cer File A HIPAA	ID Number No ID rtification (Re ID Number No ID	Expiration Feb 11, 2026 237 days equired for Co Expiration Jun 14, 2029 1456 days	Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 Compliance) Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor	Solution	
File BLS Cert HIPAA Cer File A HIPAA	ID Number No ID rtification (Re ID Number No ID	Expiration Feb 11, 2026 237 days equired for Co Expiration Jun 14, 2029 1456 days	Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 Compliance) Upload Information Miranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025	Solution	
File BLS Cert HIPAA Cer File HIPAA	ID Number No ID rtification (Re ID Number No ID	Expiration Feb 11, 2026 237 days equired for Co Expiration Jun 14, 2029 1456 days	Upload Information Wiranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 Compliance) Upload Information Wiranda Balindey Preceptor Updated Jun 19, 2025 Compliance)	 View Download Edit Delete 	

evaluation milestones.

Faculty and Evaluation-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 2.9 – 2.11: Faculty Qualifications and Responsibilities

Standard 5.4: Faculty Evaluation

Standard 5.5: Program Evaluation and Improvement

Standard 4.14: Faculty Scholarly Activity

Case Logs, Procedural Experience & Credentialing

ACGME expects residency programs to track residents' procedural experience with enough precision to verify that all required exposures and skills have been met. Programs must document cases by procedure type, setting, level of involvement, and supervision. These logs must support both competency development and audit-readiness. Additionally, programs are responsible for verifying that residents meet all site-specific credentialing requirements before they begin clinical work.

Medtrics streamlines these responsibilities through a flexible case logging system tailored to the needs of graduate medical education. Residents can log cases by procedure, diagnosis, patient type, or setting. Entries can include the level of involvement, supervision status, and associated milestones. Program administrators set procedural thresholds and receive alerts when residents near or miss required benchmarks.

Dashboard	Case Logs							
Users Announcements	🎟 Table 🔹 Diagnos	es Seen 🔹 Procedure	es Seen 🛛 🕅 Diagnor	sis Complia	nce 🐨 Procedure Com	pliance		
Benefits -	Limport Cases With CS	av l						
Calendar								
Cases -	Trainee				upervisor		Trainee Role Select Trainee Roles	
Logs	Select trainee			•	Select supervision			
Templates	Preceptor				Clinical Site Seeing 17 of 17		Clinical Settings	
Diagnoses/Procedures	Select Preceptor				Select Site	*		×
Custom Questions	Performance Level			1000	ge Range - From		Age Range - To	
Curriculum •				¥.				
urriculum - Beta	Gender				Case/Procedure Date From		To	
Documents *				~	06/01/2024		06/19/2025	
Evaluations -	Cases Select Cases					Diagnosis Seeing 6 of 6 results		
Gradebook -						Select Diagnosis		13
Performance	Rotation Seeing 42 of 42	results				Graded Course Rotation Seeing 39	of 39 results	
Projects	Select Rotation					Select Graded Course Notation		
Reports	Log Status		Grade Stat	tus Seeing	4 of 4 results			
Requirements •	(m)		M Select Gr	raide 8 Stati	0	 Filter cases I 	ogs by current program	
requirements -	The second second second second							
Sec	Eilter Custom Or	uestions:						
Resources	Filter Custom Qu	lestions						•
Schedules -			wer that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte	d on the logs.	*
Schedules • Sites			ver that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte	d on the logs.	•
Schedules -		n below will trigger a drav	ver that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte	d on the logs.	•
Schedules * Sites	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	wer that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte	d on the logs.	
Schedules + Sites Work-Hours +	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	wer that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte	d on the logs.	Reset Submit
Schedules * Sites Work-Hours * System-Setup *	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	wer that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit
Schedules • Sites Work-Hours • System-Setup • Notifications •	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	wer that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you car	n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit
Schedules • Sites Work-Hours • System-Setup • Notifications •	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	ver that will appear tro	m the right	of the screen where you ca	n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit
Schedules • Sites Work-Hours • System-Setup • Notifications •	Selecting the butto	n below will trigger a drav	ver that will appear fro	m the right	of the screen where you ca	n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit
Schedules • Sites Work-Hours • System-Setup • Notifications •	Selecting the button Select Custom C Select Custom C T Logs personned by family	n below will trigger a drav		m the right	of the screen where you ca	n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit PDF ① Statistics
Schedules = Sites Work-Hours = System-Setup = Notifications =	Selecting the button Select Custom C Select Custom C T Logs recovered by (methics).	herdon will trigger a draw	dicine	m the right		n further filter to custom question options selecte		Reset Submit

Each case log entry becomes part of the resident's verified performance record and includes a timestamped review and sign-off from supervising faculty. The result is a clear audit trail that confirms both procedural experience and oversight. Program directors can analyze case data by resident or cohort, with filters for rotation, PGY level, clinical site, procedure type, and supervision status.

In addition to procedure documentation, Medtrics offers comprehensive credential management. Program staff can assign requirements by resident role or training phase, such as immunizations, safety certifications, onboarding tasks, or site-specific documentation. Built-in alerts ensure that time-sensitive credentials remain up to date. The system flags residents with missing documentation and can restrict scheduling until all requirements are met.

Medtrics Resident P	Health System	the Credentials 0 the
My Profile	Home Cases Edit	
Home	Edit Case	
Benefits	Edit Case	
Calendar		
Cases	Case Log: FM - Sutures	
Competencies	Patient Info	
and the second second second second	Faticitino	
Evaluations	Age " year(s) month(s)	Gender *
My-Courses • Curriculum • Beta	28 Select number of months	Male
Performance		
Projects	Identification Number	Clinical Site [CalCVM] California College of Veterinary Medicine
Requirements	Re	
Resources	Clinical Setting Select Clinical Settine	Ethnicity Asian
Schedules	Select Clinical Setting	Asian
Scholarly Activity	Case Details	
Sites	Date "	My Scheduled Rotation
Work Hours Need a little help?	01Apr 2025 ×	My Schedulie Kotation General Surgery 3000 (Mar 10, 2025 - Apr 06, 2025) - Jackson Aviary Princeton Plainsboro Teaching Hospital
Rnowledge Base	Faculty	Indication
	Miranda Balindey (Preceptor) (Preceptor) 🗙 🖛	Indication
	Case Duration (in minutes) *	Feedback Duration (in minutes)
	30 Minutes -	15 Minutes -
	Complications	Preceptors*
	No	Lucy Bennett (Core Faculty) EN:EMP004 (Core Faculty) × × ×
	Nierodi.	
	Diagnosis Primary Diagnosis 1/1 selected	
	Family Medicine - FM-01 - Diabetes × X 💌	
	Additional Details	
	How do you think you performed?	
	Performed with minimal assistance	
	Notes	
	Enter comments here	
		Cancel Save Draft Save & Log Another Care Save
	n alerts help coordinators mana	



By integrating case logging with credential oversight, Medtrics helps programs ensure that residents are prepared, verified, and ready for every clinical experience.

Case Log and Credentialing Features

- **Customizable case log templates** by specialty, PGY level, or clinical setting
- **Procedure tracking** with thresholds and automatic alerts
- Faculty review workflows for log approval and annotation
- **Integrated reporting** by individual, cohort, procedure type, or training site
- Credential assignment and tracking by program phase or rotation
- **Expiration alerts** for licenses, certifications, and site onboarding documents

Procedural Experience-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 4.4 – 4.5: Patient Care and Procedural Skills
Standard 4.10: Curriculum Structure
Standard 6.6 – 6.9: Supervision and Accountability
Standard 1.9 – 1.10: Resident Safety and Readiness
Standard 5.1: Evaluation of Procedural Competence

Work Hours, Supervision, and Clinical Experience

The ACGME requires residency programs to design clinical assignments that support learning while protecting resident well-being and ensuring patient safety. Programs must track both daily and longitudinal clinical work hours, monitor supervision models, and promote progressive responsibility. Program leaders must structure clinical and educational experiences to prevent fatigue, promote continuity, and ensure that residents meet workload expectations across all PGY levels.

Medtrics simplifies this oversight with an integrated platform that captures clinical schedules, logged duty hours, supervision assignments, and fatigue-related risk factors. Work hour tracking tools enable residents to log hours in real-time, while administrators monitor compliance through dashboards that flag violations or trends. System rules mirror ACGME thresholds, including the 80-hour weekly cap, required rest periods, and call frequency limits.



{ medtrics }

Medtrics links clinical assignments to attending supervision, PGY-level autonomy, and credentialing status. Program staff document which faculty members supervise which residents in each clinical setting, and align supervisory roles with case complexity and resident progression. Administrators can assign supervisors directly within the scheduling interface to maintain current and verifiable oversight records.

To support resident well-being and fatigue mitigation, Medtrics includes time-off tracking, safeguards against shift conflicts, and alerts that flag potentially unsafe patterns. These tools help program teams build schedules that protect continuity of care and reduce burnout risk while staying aligned with ACGME expectations.

By consolidating clinical workload data, supervision documentation, and compliance logic, Medtrics enables programs to monitor the learning environment in a way that protects both resident development and patient care quality.

Work Hour and Supervision Features

- Work hour tracking with built-in ACGME compliance rules
- Violation alerts based on weekly limits, shift timing, and call frequency
- PGY-level supervision assignments embedded in the schedule
- Shift and time-off visibility across clinical teams
- Supervision tracking by setting, site, and faculty role
- Fatigue mitigation tools with schedule overlap and rest period alerts

Work Environment-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 6.20 – 6.22: Clinical and Educational Work Hour Limits
Standard 6.6 – 6.9: Supervision and Progressive Responsibility
Standard 6.13 – 6.15: Well-Being and Fatigue Mitigation
Standard 4.10: Curriculum Structure

Resident Documentation & Credential Compliance

ACGME expects residency programs to maintain accurate, accessible, and up-to-date documentation of each resident's academic status, credentialing, and clinical readiness. Program teams must track immunizations, onboarding tasks, licensure, safety training, and other institutional requirements tied to clinical participation. They must also confirm that residents meet all role-specific conditions before assigning them to patient care.

Medtrics provides program teams with a centralized system for managing documentation throughout the entire span of residency training. Administrators can assign required items by role, program phase, or rotation; for example, assigning ACLS certification before inpatient blocks, radiation safety training before surgical rotations, or a rabies vaccine before handling animals or biologics. Residents or staff can upload documents directly into the platform, with timestamped approvals and designated signoff roles.

Compliance dashboards give coordinators a clear view of documentation status and upcoming expirations. The system ties each item to its renewal date and automatically sends alerts to residents, advisors, and administrative staff as deadlines approach. Coordinators can filter readiness reports by cohort, credential type, program phase, or training site to identify gaps and enforce compliance before clinical schedules are finalized.



Medtrics dashboard showing credential status by resident, with filters for expiration date, program phase, and required documentation. Alerts help program staff stay ahead of onboarding and clinical clearance tasks.



Medtrics tailors documentation access to each user's role. Residents monitor their status and upload materials. Advisors and faculty verify clinical readiness. Administrative users manage requirements and approve submissions. The system logs every update, providing program teams with a complete and auditable view of documentation status at any point in the academic year.

By consolidating credentialing workflows and surfacing documentation through intuitive dashboards, Medtrics enables GME programs to reduce risk, stay ahead of compliance deadlines, and protect the integrity of their clinical schedules.

Resident Credentialing Features

- Credential assignment by role, rotation, or program phase
- Upload and approval tracking with timestamped signoff
- **Expiration alerts** for certifications, immunizations, and compliance items
- **Dashboard views** by resident, cohort, credential, or status
- Role-based access for residents, faculty, advisors, and admins
- Audit-ready logs of credential updates and verification activity

Credentialing-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 1.9 – 1.10: Resident Safety and Access to Required Resources
Standard 3.2 – 3.3: Eligibility and Verification of Prior Training
Standard 6.13: Well-Being and Workload Management
Standard 5.1: Documentation to Support Readiness and Evaluation

Well-Being, Time-Off Management and Psychological Safety

ACGME requires residency programs to support resident well-being across physical, emotional, and psychological dimensions. Programs must effectively manage workloads to prevent burnout, accurately track time off and benefits, and document access to mental health services. Program leaders must foster an environment where residents can report mistreatment or concerns about professionalism without fear of retaliation.

Medtrics helps programs meet these expectations through integrated tools that manage resident time off, benefit usage, and self-reported concerns. Administrators can log vacation, sick leave, conference attendance, and personal time directly within the scheduling interface. The platform automatically adjusts clinical coverage and ensures that residents meet both participation and rest requirements without exceeding duty hour limits.

Residents can submit leave requests, view their accrued benefits, and track their time off in real-time. Coordinators and directors can approve requests, manage replacements, and export summaries by cohort, block, or rotation. These records support workload monitoring and demonstrate compliance during internal reviews or ACGME site visits.

My Profile	Home Benefits Manage		
Dashboard	Time Off Benefits		
	Accounts Accounts		
Announcements	Nethesta		
Benefits -	To request time off on a persons beh	alt, find their account then click the "Submit Request on Persons Behalf" button.	
	After submitting the request, you wil	If then be able to approve/reject the request in the Requests tab.	
Calendar	All Time Off account holders can see	requests made against their account.	
Cases 🕶	The second s		
	Filters		
Documents •	Role	Person	
Evaluations +	Select Role	Select Person	
Gradebook -			
Performance	22 Time Off Accounts		
Projects			
Reports	Design of the second	Account Holders	Total
	01 Time Off	Allan Peterson (MSIII)	24
Requirements =			
Resources Schedules +	92 > Vacation		0
Resources Schedules + Sites	92 · Vacation 93 · Sick		0
Resources Schedules • Sites Work-Hours •	92 > Vacation 93 > Sick 94 > Conference		8
Resources Schedules + Sites Work-Hours + System-Setup +	2 Vacation 3 > Sick 4 > Conference 5 > Leave of Absence	Adhley Lunhan (MSI)	0
Resources Schedules • Sites Work-Hours •	2 Vacation 3 > Sick 4 > Conference 5 > Leave of Absence	Adhley Dunham (MSI)	8
Resources Schedules + Sites Work-Hours + System-Setup +	92 > Vocation 93 > Sick 94 > Conference 92 > Leave of Absence 93 Time off	Ashley Dunham (MSI) Benjamin Hayes (MSI) EN: 1005	0

Medtrics dashboard showing resident time-off balances by category, integrated with scheduling. Requests route directly to coordinators, and the system logs approvals and updates for internal tracking and compliance reporting. Medtrics also strengthens psychological safety by providing structured forms for residents to self-report concerns about their well-being or professionalism issues. Institutions can customize these forms and route them securely to designated reviewers. Program leaders can track responses, document outcomes, and use aggregated data to identify patterns or opportunities for improvement.

By consolidating well-being documentation and integrating it with clinical operations, Medtrics allows residency programs to promote safety, transparency, and support across every phase of training.

Well-Being and Psychological Safety Features

- Time-off and benefit tracking integrated with schedules
- Leave request workflows with approval, logging, and export tools
- **Resident dashboards** showing leave usage and balances
- Self-report forms for mental health and mistreatment concerns
- Secure routing and response tracking for submitted reports
- **Documentation of follow-up actions** tied to professionalism or safety alerts

Well-Being-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 6.13 – 6.15: Resident Well-Being and Fatigue Mitigation
Standard 6.12: Professionalism and Psychological Safety
Standard 3.4: Personal Well-Being and Anti-Burnout Policies
Standard 5.5: Use of Aggregate Data for Program Improvement

CQI and Outcomes Reporting

ACGME requires residency programs to demonstrate continuous quality improvement (CQI) through systematic data review, program assessment, and outcome-based decision-making. Programs must evaluate resident performance trends, review faculty and program outcomes, and document how those insights lead to action. These expectations are reinforced through the Annual Program Evaluation (APE), the self-study process, and responses to feedback from prior site visits. Medtrics supports CQI efforts with built-in dashboards that consolidate key metrics from across the platform. Program leaders can monitor trends in resident performance, faculty engagement, scholarly activity, and case completion. These dashboards enable leadership teams to identify performance gaps, track progress over time, and directly link outcomes to curriculum structure and rotation settings.

Medtrics also provides tools to support the self-study and APE processes. PEC members can access structured dashboards, track implementation of prior action plans, and document committee discussions. Program leaders can align data sources such as case logs, evaluation summaries, well-being indicators, and credentialing status with the corresponding ACGME standards, making it easier to retrieve evidence and build responses that reflect real program activity.

Medtrics enables programs to export curated evidence packages by ACGME standard, program phase, or cohort. Programs can share these reports securely with institutional leadership, site visitors, or accrediting bodies. This approach supports GME teams in managing compliance as an integrated part of daily operations and program oversight.

CQI and Reporting Features

- Dashboards for resident performance trends across milestones, cases, and evaluations
- **Faculty engagement tracking** through teaching activity and evaluation history
- Aggregated reporting on well-being, credentialing, and scholarly output
- Structured tools to support APE and self-study documentation
- **Exportable reports** organized by ACGME standard and program phase
- Audit trails and version control for institutional reviews and site visits

CQI-Related ACGME Standards

Standard 5.5: Program Evaluation and Continuous Improvement

Standard 5.6: Board Performance and Program Outcomes

Standard 4.14 – 4.15: Faculty and Resident Scholarly Activity

Standard 6.13 - 6.15: Resident Well-Being (as an outcome measure)

Site Visit Preparation and Documentation Management

ACGME site visits require programs to present clear, well-organized evidence that supports compliance across all Common Program Requirements. Programs must produce documentation that includes curriculum maps, rotation schedules, case logs, faculty evaluations, PEC and CCC meeting notes, institutional policies, and outcomes data. This information must remain accessible, current, and verifiable across the whole training period under review.

Medtrics simplifies site visit preparation by consolidating accreditation-related documentation into one structured system. Administrators can generate custom reports organized by ACGME standard, program phase, or date range. These reports include curriculum details, credentialing logs, performance data, and meeting documentation—each filtered to reflect current requirements and training milestones.

Program leaders can store policies, protocols, meeting minutes, and communications in folders with version control and role-based access. These documents are searchable and audit-ready, giving site visitors and institutional leaders immediate access to historical changes and the rationale behind key decisions. The system supports centralized review of accreditation evidence across departments, cohorts, and training years.

Program teams can use Medtrics to export complete evidence packages in one step and share them securely with DIOs, institutional review boards, or ACGME site visitors. This workflow ensures that documentation is complete, consistent, and aligned with accreditation expectations.

Documentation and Site Visit Features

- **Custom report generation** by ACGME standard, date range, or program phase
- Version-controlled policy and protocol storage
- Committee documentation tracking for PEC, CCC, and subcommittees
- Permission-based access to accreditation-related files
- Searchable resource folders for fast evidence retrieval
- One-click export of bundled site visit materials

Site Visit–Related ACGME Standards

Standard 5.5: Annual Program Evaluation and Documentation
Standard 1.1 – 1.4: Governance and Institutional Oversight
Standard 4.2 – 4.10: Curriculum and Clinical Experience
All Standards: Evidence Preparation and Site Visitor Access

Strategic Implementation Recommendations

Programs that use Medtrics strategically can align daily operations with ACGME requirements, reduce manual workload, and prepare for site visits more efficiently. The platform supports key aspects of program oversight—from curriculum and evaluations to credentialing and outcomes tracking—within a single, structured system. This section offers practical ways GME leaders can integrate Medtrics into routine workflows to maintain continuous accreditation readiness.

The table below summarizes how core Medtrics capabilities align with ACGME Common Program Requirements:

How Medtrics Modules Align with ACGME Domains

Medtrics Capability	Supports ACGME Standards
Curriculum mapping and milestone tracking	4.2 - 4.10
Evaluation and CCC tools	5.1 - 5.3
Scheduling and credential management	6.6 - 6.22
Time-off and well-being documentation	6.12 - 6.15
CQI dashboards and APE tracking	5.5 - 5.6

To put these capabilities into practice, GME teams can incorporate the following strategies into regular workflows:

- Start CCC preparation with milestone trend dashboards, filtering by domain and evaluator type
- Assign credential items at the rotation level to ensure residents meet site-specific requirements before scheduling
- Track PEC meeting documentation and APE action plans using version-controlled resource folders
- Route time-off requests through work hour dashboards to flag cumulative fatigue risks
- Set quarterly checkpoints for exporting reports by the ACGME standard to maintain year-round readiness

When GME teams build these practices into everyday operations, they maintain continuous accreditation readiness supported by structured, real-time data.



Conclusion: A Smarter Foundation for ACGME Accreditation

Medtrics helps graduate medical education programs move from manual, episodic accreditation efforts to a structured, sustainable system of compliance and continuous improvement. By consolidating documentation, reporting, and oversight into one unified platform, Medtrics enables GME teams to:

- **Streamline documentation** with centralized reports, version-controlled records, and tools aligned to ACGME standards.
- **Reduce administrative workload** by automating credential tracking, scheduling logic, evaluations, and work hour monitoring.
- **Improve data accuracy and visibility** with real-time dashboards for clinical assignments, milestone tracking, case logging, and well-being.
- **Support continuous quality improvement** through structured PEC workflows, outcome dashboards, and self-study tools.
- **Present site visit evidence effectively** with audit-ready exports, committee documentation, and reports organized by ACGME standard.

Through strategic implementation and everyday use, Medtrics gives GME programs the tools to exceed ACGME expectations—simplifying compliance while advancing quality, visibility, and program-wide alignment.